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Two of my Direotors, The Barl of Dembigh and Lt, Col. C. H,
Villiers, will be glad to have an eppointment at the Lolonial Office

to uuuh with Mr, Read or My, ,Jutler the proposals referred to in

W letter of the 18th Jepuary and your letter No. 1733 of the 27th

Mﬂ'l” last. VWould you kudly let me know {f either 12.15 or 3.30
p.m. on Thursdey next would de oo:'-uvnt to l(r ‘“Read or Mr. Butler,

I hawe vthi h.-mr to pe, sir, ¢
Your obedient servaat,
Por THE RAST AFRICA SYNDICATE LIMITED,
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' A % - We thank you for your letter of the 9th instant, making an
. $01120 IRLA0100 8y e demInboqin e el ol Bafy of Liiw mveLillV . . .

. 5 ’ \ ppointment for the Barl of Denbigh and Colonel Villiers to see you on
: nl of beTielet slswogong ens 1elINE 4N Yo beeR 1) d3lw ssvomidb o
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o pursday ngy at 12.15:p.m. We have advised these gentlemen of the
daT8 #d2 To ZETI ,oF wedtel woy bae vreuml B30l eds Yo yeddel

prointment.
05. 10 BE.55 wwdaie 2! word em deof wibmid voy bivo¥W . #eal ey 1det
el N ne heed LN o2 20 tnewnoo 84 bilow sxen yabeuod® o .o We are, Dear Sir,

Y v Yours faithfully,
118 ed of wwosed edi ewed I ‘

v ‘ For EAST AFRICA SYNDICATE LIWITED.
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Gentlemen,
rd / l ;
In reply to your letter of yesteria’'s dute, we 4

. . ,
have to inform:you that we have Ciftinked; wijhaut result, to
press the Syndicate to return us the draft approved.

N

’ We are now, however, informed that progrees .n v
r 7 2 &
this mutter has been delayed by iiffererces wiich have arisen ;

-

irn conngction tnerewitnh amongst theé weuoese of the Board of .

4

the Syndicate. A 3oam eeting is, we understand, to take
4

. place tomorasew, at which it is expectel! that a decision will
"
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ve arcived «t. . have requested the Syndicate's .ollrxtqr."'

torreport tg us at omce and we will then communicate with
pe N P .

B . ?

you again forthwith,
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We have ete.,

.) Sutton hnney & l-nd&ll.
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